
From: Mann, Ryan
To: "Cliff Brunson"; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Cc: "Wade Dittrich"; "Becky Moore"; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"
Subject: [EXT] RE: OXY Solomon State Com #1H (2RP-5019)-Delineation Workplan
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:56:59 AM

NMSLO accepts the closure report as written and considers 2RP-5019 resolved.  Like concurrence from NMOCD is also necessary.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Maria Pruett <maria.pruett@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Wade Dittrich' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Becky Moore' <rebecca_moore@oxy.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis'
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: OXY Solomon State Com #1H (2RP-5019)-Delineation Workplan
 
Maria and Ryan,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the Oxy Solomon State Com #1H (2RP-5019). Oxy is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD’s and SLO’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify
the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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